# **COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY**

Tuesday, January 21, 2014

11<sup>th</sup> Jan. Adi.

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2014 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND EVERETT L. WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

### **PRIOR MINUTES**

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Thursday, January 2, 2014 as read. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Friday, January 3, 2014 as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

#### PETITON FOR VACATION OF PUBLIC ROAD

Mr. & Mrs. Buril Hardin presented Petition for Vacation of Public Road in Badger Township, Section 11. Commission held first reading of Petition to Vacate Public Road in Badger Township, Section 11 described as follows:

Beginning at the NW corner of the SW 1/4 thence run East along center line of section to the NE corner of the SW 1/4 of the intersection of County Roads 2350 and Overland, all in Section 11, Township 35N, Range 30W.

Commission will verify signatures.

#### **SHERIFF**

Lt. John Randall, Vernon County Sheriff Office, introduced Brett Dawn, newly hired Deputy.

### **BRIDGE DEPARTMENT**

Randy Dillion, Viebrock Sales & Service, LLC, called on Commission and presented Steel Bid.

# **SURPLUS PROPERTY**

Commission completed Donee Authorization form for the Missouri State Agency for Surplus Property and forwarded same.

# **VERNON COUNTY MULTIMODAL NEEDS**

Commission received data from Sydney Wipff, KBRPC, with regard to Vernon County Multimodal needs. Data was forwarded to Vernon County Emergency Management; Vernon County Ambulance District; all school districts in Vernon County, in order that they might create a project list for presentation to MoDOT.

## **REPORTS**

Commission approved Public Administrator's report for January, 2014.

# **COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY**

Tuesday, January 21, 2014

11<sup>th</sup> Jan. Adj.

### **NEVADA/VERNON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE**

Commission received request from Jennifer Eaton, Executive Director, Nevada/Vernon County Chamber of Commerce, for funds to help aid the economic development initiatives put forth by the Chamber of Commerce. Budget had been laid out for inspection prior to request.

### **WALKER TOWNSHIP**

Commission received payment from Donald Cubbage, Walker Township Trustee, in the amount of \$792.96 for payment of culvert installed by Vernon County in Walker Township, Section 33/34, 2200 Road, at Township request.

#### **FOREST CROPLAND REVENUE**

Commission received correspondence from Bacon Township advising they wish to participate in the forest cropland revenue which will be used for brush removal and ditch erosion.

### **EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT**

Notice was received from Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, advising SEMA and Vernon County Emergency Management is offering a Damage Assessment class to be held on February 25, 2014.

#### **ADJOURN**

Ordered that Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Wednesday, January 22, 2014.			
ATTEST:		APPROVED: _	
	CLERK OF COMMISSION		PRESIDING COMMISSIONER